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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Criminal No. 18-

21U.s.C. SS 8a1(a)(1),

84 1 (b)( IXEXi), 84 1 (b)( 1XD)

KEVIN CUSTIS

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by Indictment,

the United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges:

COUNT ONE:

UNLAWFUL DISTRIBUTION OF ANABOLIC STEROIDS

1. At all times relevant to this Information:

a. Defendant KEVIN CUSTIS was a resident of Belle Mead, New

Jersey.

b. CUSTIS was a practicing physician licensed in New Jersey and

New York.

c. CUSTIS owned and maintained medical offices in Asbury park,

New Jersey and Brooklyn, New york.

2. Between on or about April24,2016, and on or about March 24,2077,

cusrls prescribed various types of anabolic steroids, a Schedule III controlled
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substance, for two individuals, outside the scope of legitimate medical

practice. CUSTIS believed these individuals were obtaining these anabolic

steroids solely for use in body enhancement and performance in competitions.

CUSTIS did not prescribe the anabolic steroids for any medical diagnosis or

any other legitimate medical purpose.

3. The anabolic steroids prescribed by CUSTIS are set forth in the following

chart:

Drug Ouantitv

41241 16 Testosterone
Cypionate

1 vial (10mL)

6123 I 16 Testosterone
Cypionate

1 vial (lOmL) + 1 refill = 20 mL

6l2s I t6 Oxandralone
(Anavar)

90 pills plus + 1 refill : 180 pills

8l30 I 16 Testosterone
Cypionate

1 vial (10mL) + 1 refill = 20 mL

8l30 I 16 Oxandralone
(Anavar)

90 pills + 1 refill = 18O pills

rol27l16 Testosterone
Cypionate

1 vial (lOmL) + 1 relil1 :2OmL

to 127 lt6 Testosterone
Cypionate

I vial (10mL)

to 127 I t6 Oxandralone
(Anavar)

90 pills + 1 rehll = 18O pills

tl12ltT Testosterone
Cypionate

tlt2lrT Oxandralone 90 pills + 1 reflll = 180 pills

Date of
Prescription

1 vial (10mL) + 1 rehll = 20 mL



(Anavar)

tlt2/t7 Oxymetholone
(Anadrol)

30 pills

t/12/t7 Testosterone
Cypionate

I vial (10mL)

1l 121 t7 Oxandralone
(Anavar)

3O pills

3l24lt7 Testosterone
Cypionate

1 vial (10mL) + 1 refill = 20 mL

3124 / 17 Oxandralone
(Anavar)

90 pills + 1 refill = 180 pills

3124 I 17 Testosterone
Cypionate

1 vial (10mL)

The Charge

4. On or about January 12,2017, in Monmouth County, in the District of

New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant,

KEVIN CUSTIS,

did knowingly ard intentionally distribute and dispense, and possess with the

intent to distribute and dispense, a quantity of o>rymetholone, a Schedule III

controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and

841(bXlXEXi), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.



COUNT TWO:

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE MARIHUANA

1. The allegations set forth in Paragraph 1 of Count One of this Information

are realleged and incorporated as if fully set forth herein.

2. On or about June 14, 2017, CUSTIS possessed approximately 4,224

grams of marihuana, a Schedule I controlled substance, and approximately

167 grams of tetrahydrocannobinol, a Schedule I controlled substance, at his

residence in Belle Mead, New Jersey.

3. CUSTIS had no license or permission under any federal or state law or

regulation to possess, dispense or distribute this marihuana or

tetrahydrocannobinol. CUSTIS intended to distribute these substances outside

the scope of any legitimate medical practice.

The Charse

5. On or about June 14,2017, in Somerset County, in the District of New

Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant,

KEVIN CUSTIS,

did knowingly and intentionally possess with the intent to distribute and

dispense less than 50 kilograms of marihuana, a Schedule I controlled

substance.



In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 84f (a)(1) and

841(b)(1)(D), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.
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